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Auorney General

April 30, 2019

By electronic submission and U.S. mail

The Honorable Scott S. Harris

Clerk of Court, Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, NE

Washington, D.C. 20543

Re: June Medical Services L.L.C., et al. v. Rebekah Gee, et al. No: 18-1323

Dear Mr. Harris:

A petition for certiorari has been filed in the above-captioned case. The State intends to file a brief
in opposition, which is currently due May 19, 2019.

We expect multiple amicus briefs to be filed in this matter. In addition, our office is responding to
multiple new petitions being filed after certiorari was granted in Ramos v. Louisiana (18-5924)
and the State’s merits stage brief in Ramos is due in mid-August. Considering the complexity of
the issues involved in June Medical and our office’s other pending matters before the Court, the
State requests an extension of sixty days in which to file its brief in opposition.

The new due date would be July 19, 2019. Counsel for the Petitioner, June Medical Services
L.L.C., does not oppose this request.

JEFF LANDRY
ATTORNEY GENERAL

Elizabeth Baker Murrill
Solicitor General

cc:  Travis Tu, Counsel for Petitioner



